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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 4:56 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: Our refM599829 Your ref.GBE2B08Z -Please do paper survey
Best Regards,

Veran Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Christina Wong <Christina_Wong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 4:24 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Our ref:M599829 Your ref:GBE2808Z -Please do paper survey

Dear Veron

Please do paper survey

Best Regards

Christina Wong

Senior Executive, Claims Services (Motor)

Direct line +65 6643 1311 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | christina wang@sg. msig-asia.com

6 -

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us
onIO DO

A et o [[EEEE] INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-madl {including any sttachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
faon athier than the intended recipient is not 8 walver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it If you are not the intended
sCipeent, piease notify the sender mma ity delete e emall and do not coow |_1|5|:;|““1.|-: ar disclooe s contents



| PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD"

Qualificd Loss Adjastcrs JAnd Motor Appraiscms
Comespondence Address 1 Simei SL3 £02-24 S{520890)

Mobils 0295 2204 Fex' 6722 8508 Emal pasvesflihatmail com Business Reg 2014044340
INVOICE
Mrs. Green Apple Foot Spa Pie Lid Invoice No.  : HA/1909-54
Clo. 25 Kald Bukit Road 4
Synergy@KB #03-3] Date - 20/09/2019
Singapore 417800
Deseriptions Amount (SGD)

Services rendered for appralser / inspection report :-

Survey Fee
Phowographs
Transport Fees

Re-inspection Fees

Total : SGh: § 1.062.00

SGD Dollar: One Thousand Sixty Two Dollars Only.

Qur Reference : PASMTPO120719
Vehicle No. . GBE2808Z
Make & Model : M/Benz Citan

Your Claim No. : Third Party Claim

Notes:

All cheque payment should be Crossed and mode poyable to "PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD",
Please indicate our “INVOICE NO," on the reverse side of the cheque.

Should you have any enquiries, please do nol lizgitate to contact us.

Far PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTELTD



PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

2 | Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
f‘ftj‘ Corredpondence Address: 1 Simel SU3 #£02-24 S(528880)

iobile 8295 2204 Fax: 6722 8508 Emall pasvesi@hotmal.com Business Reg. 2014044340
VEHICLE INSP 10N RT
Report No. : PAS/TP/0120719 Date of Report : 2010972019
To: M/s, Green Apple Fool Spa Ple Ltd Date of Assignment  : 09/07/201%
Clo, 25 ¥aka Bukit Road 4 Repon requested by : M/s. Green Apple Foot Spa P

SynergyEIKB #03-31 Date of Accident : 0BIO72019
Singapore 417800 Date of Inspection ~ : 09/07/2019

Claim No. : Third Party Claim

Policy No. t.

PARTICULARS OF DAMAGED VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration No, . GBE2808Z Engine Capacity (cc) : 146lcc
Make & Model : M/Benz Citan Mileage (km) : 118612km
Date of Registralion : 20/1072015 Chassis / Frame No, : WDF4156052U166054
Colour : Met. Black Engine No. : K9KB608BD553307
TYRE CONDITION

FromlLH :8mm FrotRH :8mm

Make : Continental Make ¢ Continental

Rear LH : Bmm Rear RH : B mm

Make : Continental Make : Continental

Road wheels Type :  Alloy
{The above represents the approximate remalndng life of tyre ireads)

PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION OF DAMAGED VEHICLE (Static tests only)

General Bodywork + Good
Paintwork . Good
Handbrake . Serviceable
Footbrake . Serviceable
Steering + Serviceable
Apparent Engine Modification ¢ Nil

PLACE OF REPAIRER OFFICE/'WORKSHOP

Location M/s. Orion Autoclinic Ple Lid
25, Kaki Bukit Road 4, Synergy@KB, #03-31, Singapore 417800

ASSESSMENT

Repairer's Estimate 5 30,689.80

Revised Amount : § 27,548.50

Less Excess ' 8 -

Recommended Reserve § 22,050.00 (Lump Sum)

Estimated Normal Period of Repairs ;| 24 Working Days

Mhalulucacs Phls e e luiandad Rz ilic soaloal o cos alfabc cdd aoee cclab B _clicadec 20 B o B 4o L. d i sk . e B Bl e Mok oo



PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

2 Qualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
| Correspondence Address. 1 Simel SL3 202-24 S529890)

MMobile: B285 2204 Fax: 6722 B508 Email pasvesiiholmad com HU!JHEH Heg, 14044330
Vehicle No : GBEZB(SZ Report No. : PAS/TP/0120719
GEN MARKS
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
THE ASSIGNMENT

The survey was conducted at M/s. Orion Autoclinic Pte Ltd, 25, Koki Bukit Road 4, Synergy@KB, #03-31, Singapore
417800.

(Subsequent inspections have been conducted)

POINT OF IMPACT

At the front and rear porlions.

DAMAGES

The bonnet, front bumper, front support panel, front fenders, headlamps, front grilles, both rear doors, both rear door glass,
rear bumpers, rear end panels, rear floor panel, rear chassis members, rear body panels, rear body inner panels, taillamps, LHR
relleclor, ete,

OQrlrer paris were also found damaged. (See sehedule for details)

ADJUSTMENT / RECOMMENDATION

We have inspected thoroughly each und every item on the repairer’s estimate ngainst the actual damaged found on the vehicle.
We list the breakdown of our findings and our recommendation as per schedule attached.

Our adjusted amount for the cost of repairs 1s SGD §27,548.50.

CONCLUSION
The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at a lump sum of SGD $22,050.00.

This inspection was conducted entirely on a *Without Prejudice® basis. We have not given an authorization and/or instruction O
to the repairer to proceed with the repairs.

We hereby reverting the matter to you for your discretion on repairs,

Assuring you of our best services always,

Yours Truly,
Prominent raiser Services Pte Ltd

L
-

Ajpd How
Automobile Appraiser
MSAAA

Licensed Appraiser
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pondence
Mobile: 8265 2204 Fax 6722 8508 Email pasves@hotmail.com
Vehicle No. : GBE2808Z Report No, @ PAS/TP/0120719

APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE

Qty Parts Descriptions

2 pes Headlamp R/IL

1 pc Frigrille trim

1 pc  Frtgrille base

| pc Fri grille chrome trim set
1 pc Frt grille base bracket

1 p¢ Frgrille logo

| pc Frigrille logo bracket

| pc Frt bumper emblem

| pc Frtbumper

1 pc Fribumper tow cover

| pc Frt bumper grille

2 pes Fri bumper fog Jamp cover R/L
2 pes Frt bumper fog lamp R/L
2 pes Frt bumper side guide R/L
1 pc  Frt bumper reinforcement
| pc Frisupport panel

1 pc RrdoorRH

| pc Rrdoor glass RH

2 pes Rr door hinge RH

1 p¢ Rrdoor inner trim RH

1 pc Rrdoorseal RH

1 pc Rrdoor top lock RH

1 pc Rrdoor botiom lock RH
| pc Rrdoor LH

| pc Rrdoor glass LH

2 pes Rrdoor hinge LH

| pc Rrdoor outer handle LH
| pe Rrdoor handle inner bracket LH
| p¢ Rrdoornoplate trim LH
| pc Re door inner trim LH

| pc Rr door weatherstrip

1 pc Rrdoor wiper blade LH
1 p¢ Rrdoorwiper arm LH

1 pc Rr door wiper motor LH
1 pc Rrdoortop lock LH

1 pc Rrdoor bottom lock LH
1 p¢ Rrdoor center lock LH

1 pc Rrdoor center lock striker LH
1 pc Rremblem (Logo)

1 po Rremblem (Citan)

1 pc Rremblem (108 CDi)
2 pes Taillamp top gamish R/L
2 pes Taillamp RIL 5

1 pc Rrtaillamp panel LH

1 pc Rrpillar member LH

Condition

CrackedBroken § 41300
Dented/Cracked
Dented/Cracked
Crcked/Necessary
Crocked
Dented/Cracked
Dented/Cracked
Necessary

Dented i
Broken/DislodgedMissing
Denled/Cracked

RH Cracked $
Refit 3
Cracked™Necessary s
Dented

Realign

Denled
Broken/Shatiered
Dented/Bent s
Cracked/Distonied
Tom/Necessary
Dentad/)ammed
Dented/Jammed
Dented
Broken/Shattered
Dented/Bent
Dented/Cracked
Cracked
Dented/Cracked
Cracked/Distorted
Tom/Necessary
CutTom
Dented/Bent
Dented/Damaged
Dented/Jammed
Dented/Janumed
Dented/Jammed
Bent
Necessary
Necessary
MNecessary

LH Cracked $ 162.00
CrackedBroken § 220.00
Dented/Distorted
Dented/Distoried

134.00
144.00
52.00

265.00

e j
£ 26500

5
5
5
b
$
$
5
5
3
5
5
5
3
5
5
$
$
5
b3
$
5
5
$
5
s
5
5
3
3
5
3
5
5
5
3
$
$
§
$
s
$
$
$
5
5
5

h !

Repairer's
Estimate (S§)

826.00
285.00
190.00
419.00
136.00
§2.00
65.00
77.00
1,859.00
34.00
83.00
268.00
288.00
104.00
716.00
755.00
1,085.00
220.00
530.00
118.00
194.00
275.00
275.00
1,606.00
296.00
530,00
154.00
332.00
201,00
136.00
252.00
52.00
116.00
977.00
449.00
449.00
487.00
189.00
68.00
56.00
62.00
324.00
440.00
808.00
598.00

17,566,00

PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
Address: 1 Simei SL3 #02.24 5(528850)
Business Reg. 2014044340

Qur

Assessment (S§)

$ / §26.00
§ . 285.00

$ » 19000 -
s - 419604
$ ' 1360017
s / $0040 %
3

$

% 65400 <\

7T
s/ 18900 "

$ 7 34.00

$ - 830
B
s -
s 7 104.0

$ A1

s . "'r-

$.71,085.00
§ /22000

L
5 &:l};w’
s 13:6% 4

§ .~ 194.00 .
s 800l
s~ 27500
$_1,606.00"

$ - 29600
$ /753000

5 = 15400/



GO PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTELTD

Qualificd Loss Adjusters Aod Motor Appraissrs
Comespondence Addresy_1 Simel St 3 #02-24 $(528880)
Mubile. 8205 2204 Fax! 6722 BS08 Emnil: pasves@halnisil g

Business Reg. 201404434

.== -
Vehicle No. : GRE2B08Z
S/MNo.

46
47
48
49
50
3l
52
53
34
55
36
57
58

61
62
63

65
66
67

il - L RN

Qty Parts Descriptions

I pc Rrbody panel LH
| pc Rrbody inner panel LH
| pc Rrbody panel cowling LH
1 pc Rrbumper
| pc  Rrbumper top trim
/4 pes Rr bumper reflector R/L
I pc Rs bumper center guide

yﬂ'rpcs Rr bumper side guide R/L

I p¢  Rr bumper reinforcement
| pc¢ Rrend panel (ouler)

| pc Rrond pancl (inner)

| pc Rrend panel top trim

| pc Rr floor panel

| pc Bonnet

| pc  Frt suppor panel

2 pes Pt fender R/L

1 pe  Rrillamp panel RH

1 pe¢  Rrpillar member RH

| pc FRrbody panel R

1 pc Rrbody inner panel LH
| p¢ Rrwheel house LH

2 pes Rr chassis member R/L

1 set Frtno.plate (wihracket)

| set Brno.plate (wbracket)

| set Rrreverse seosor

| pc¢ Rrdoor glass sealant RH

I pc Rrdoor glass solar film RH
I pc Rrdoor glass sealant LH

| pc¢  Rrdoor glass solar film LH
| pc Rrbody panel sealant LH

1 pc Brend panel sealan

| pc¢ Rrfloor pancl sealant

| pc Rrdoor sticker (4pax)

| pc Rrdoor sticker (70km/h)

Report Ne. : PASTP/0120719

Bepairer's Dur
Condition Estimate {(83)  Assessmient (5F)

$ 17,566.00 § 16,227.00
Dented/Distoried $ 1,053.00 $ 105300
Dented/Repair $  948.00 $ -
Tom/Deformed $  334.00 § 33400 <
Dented r $ 1,216.00 S 1L.u600 /1 /o
Dented/Cracked $§ 567.00 § / 56700 /0%
LH Cracked $ 12000 § 240,00 s 12000
Dented/Broken <™ AN 8 29600 s /29600 i,
Cracked/N [ 5 (19100 §  382.00 $ ~ 38200 S0
Dented "oV $  557.00 $ ~ 55200 % ¢
Dented/Distorted $  713.00 s - 7)%00 70
Dented/Distorted $  457.00 § 45200
Cracked/Deformed $  241.00 § /24K }'
Dented/Distorted $  752.00 $ '?zﬁn-~ "
Dented/Repair {(Refer labour no. 4 & 5)
Realign (Refer labour no. 3, 4 & 5)
Dented/Repair (Refer labour no. 4 & 5)
Dented/Repair (Refer labour no. 11, 14 & 16)
Dented/Repair = {Refer labour no. 11, 14 & 16)

" Denfed/Repair | ][] 7 (Refer labour no. 11, 14 & 16)
Dented/Repair . _F (Refer labour no, 11, 14 & 16)
Dented/Repair | ,,/ 1"y | 7 (Refer lbour no. 11, 14, 15 & 16)
Dented/Repair /" (Refer lobour no, 11, 14, 15 & 16)

§ 25,322.00 § 22,915.00
Less Discount: 10% § 2,53220 10% § 2,291.50
List Parts Sub-Total ; § 22,789.80 $ 20,623.50
=
Dented/Cracked SN $ 5000 § 50004
Dented/Cracked S/N $ 50.00 $ 5000490
Dented/Broken SN §  250.00 s 22000 y@°
Necessary SN $§ 4000 §  40.00~%>
Necessary S/N -1 150,00 § 15000 &7
Necessary SN § 40,00 § 4000 7
Necessary SN 5 150.00 £ 150.00 {'-'E
Necessary SIN § 4000 $ 400027
Necessary SN $ 4000 $ 40007 )
Necessary S/N S 4000 s 4000 %
Necessary SN $ 20.00 s 20000
Necessary SN $§ 2000 § 2000
Special Nett Sub-Total : $§  890.00 S 860.00
9%
Parts Total : § 23,679.80 S 21,483.50




PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
Correspondence Address: 1 Simel 51.3 #02-24 S(529890)

Mobil=: 8295 2204 Fax 6722 8508 Emmil pasvesghotmail.oermn Business Reg. 2014044340
Vehicle No. : GBE2808Z © Report No.: PAS/TP/0120719
SiNo. Labour Descriptions 3:5:::::5!} Asm:n‘-:;t (s5)
| Towing. 5 100.00 5 £5.00 {f'l
2 Tocheck front electrical system and focus headlamp, $ 60,00 $ 5000 <0)
3 Toremove, reinsiall radintor, a/c condenser and pipings for necessary repairs. .
(Include pressure test cooling system and vacuum, recharge a/c gas) $  180.00 $§ 16000 /
4  To straighten, repair, realign on front nffected area and replace damaged paris. §  800.00 § 660004070
5 To spray painting, blending on front affected and adjacent area. § 1,000.00 §  800.00 L. SR
6 To check rear elecirical wiring system. §  80.00 § 5000 <)
7 To transfer rear RH door component parts 1o new door. b3 100,00 $ 80,00 3
B To install rear RH door glass 1o new door. 5 B0.00 5 80.00 <O
9 To transfer rear LH door component parts to new door. 5 100,00 5 80.00 "
10 To install rear LH door glsss to new door. $  80.00 §  80.00%°
11 To remove and reinstall rear interior trims, carpet, seats, etc. for necessary repairs. $ 100.00 s 80.00 L)
12 To remove, replace and reinstall rear reverse sensors & control unit. g 50.00 5 50.00 .:-"
13 To remove and reinstall exhaust silencer for necessary repairs. s 60.00 5 60.00
14 To straighten, repair, realign on rear affected area and replace damaped parts. 5 2,000.00 5 1-"'5'1“?-.,-7 -
15 To conduct chassis alignments, $ 30000 § 30000/
16 To spray painting, blending on rear affected and ndjacent area. $ 1,800.00 5 l,ﬁﬂﬂ.ﬁﬂ_}_} 3
17 To spray anti-rust coating on new and affected panels. 3 120.00 $ 90.00
N ) S e Labour Tutal ; § 7.010.00 § 6,065.00
" L 85315 Total (Parts & Labour) : $ 30,689.80 S 27,548.50_
For Lump Sum Repairs =~ ° ',f 0o _ !
The final adjusted Lump Sum contract amount is  § 22,050.00 ; L Be }I y

Under normal circumstances, the repairs should be completed within a reasonable period
of 24 Working Days. (Exclude waiting days of PRI, Sunday, PPubic Holiday and awaiting of shipment for spare parts)

252 Phologmphs were taken at the time of inspection.

N.B: By accepting to carry out the repairs on a contract Lump Sum basis, the repairer shall has the prerogative and discretion to
replace the damaged pans with new, used, OEM or reconditioned parts and/or to repair the vehicle on a roadworthy condition to the
entire satisfaction of owner,




. Nivitha (LKK hutuz

From: Accounts (LKKAuto) <account@lkkauto.com=>
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 9:22 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc Accounts (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Report Send Back Alerts - SMCB565P (TP)

Dear Nivitha,

FYNA Please...

Pending for Survey Report-C53/M5G190085593/GCD3E2

|
{11 Oct 2019 DB:23 Ins Send Back AdJ Rpt Please do paper resurvey [1] NG CHEN HOW

110ct201908:23 Adj Next Rpt Changed  Next Rot:Final Rot.Due Date:20 [1] Merimen Administrator
] ({8«
11 Dct 2019 08:23 Adj Mandate Set Maintalned. [1] Merimen Administrator

Best Regards,

SuthaShelia (Shelia) | Accounts Dept. é

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 1891 | emall; account@®@|kkauto.com | fax: 6844-8805
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 8:40 AM

To: account@lkkauto.com
Subject: Report Send Back Alerts - SMC8565P (TP)

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please login to Merimen Online at www.merimen.com.sg for more information.

Thanks,
The Merimen Team

.A“G. This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.,
: www.avg.com



PIGTIN

. » Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

BARFIMNE Qatints F e

Owner ID Type
Owner 1D:

Company
3385w

Vehicle No:

Viehicle to be Exported
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Male

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Mo.

Chassis Na

Maximum Power Output:
QOpen Market Value
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Dates
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid

GBE2808Z

Mo

10 Jul 2019

MERCEDES BENZ

CITAN 109 CDI VAN EXTRA-LONG - 2 SEATERS
Black

2015

K¥KB&0BDS553307

WDF4 1540521566054

§24 943.00
20 0ct 2015
200ct 2015
0

$1.245.00

PARF Eligibllity:
PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amaunt:

Mo

£0.00

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category
COE Period(Years):
POP Paid
COE Rebate Amount
Total Rebate Amount
The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Jul 2019

1% Oct 2025

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

£5.007.00

£3,142.00

$£3,142.00

TS VTR OV, SEOLRVIVECTONMEngUINe nEeDaleo Y - udncoem e LeregIinpul «rum LI _IUSFususULsl ) "



MMA T BOBS2GE / Nutional Assessmen! Cortre Services - Uibi
ENTRY DATE & TIME: DROTZO18 11:32
BUBMITTED BY: Lisw Shan Hui

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

|Fh—mnmu-:huhﬂﬂmbtpmmhﬂmmu

2. This Form must be complated b : [a] 5 )

:wmwmm-mﬂmum mmmmmﬂmmmmmmu
repudiate policy liability.

i, The issus and scceptance of this Form by insurance companias is not an admission of policy lability on the par of the insurance companias.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

B, This repori will be forwarded by Ihe insuners of Ihe GIA Records Managemenl Cantra establishad by the Genarsl insursncs Association of Singapora (GIA) for archiving
and that coples of this report will, for a fee, ba made avallable upon application by interested paries.

7. By the lodgament of this report io the insurars, you herety consent ko the archiving of this neport a1 the contre snd to coples of the Mpor being made available sforessid
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 09/07/2018 11:32
Date Of Accident 08/07/2018 12:30
Exact Location Of Accidant PIE TWDS CHANGI
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number GBD1937X
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner SINDECON AIRCON & BUILDING SERVICES PTE LTD
Co Reg No -
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mabile Phone No
Altemative Phone No Office-62141671
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer NISSAN
Model CABSTAR
En“ndﬂmh which vehicle was being used al WORKING
Ara you claiming under your own insuranca policy for YES
repair 1o your vehicle?
if No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Flest Policy NO
Policy Numbear A 28084598 MKC
Cover Nale Number
Driver
Name of Driver CHOW AH HOONG
NRIC No 525624187
Date Of Birth 13/04/1956
Occupation OUTDOOR
Data Of Driving Pass o6M11/1879



Driving Experiance 38 YEARS AND B MONTHE

Gendear MALE

Maobile Number (LOCAL) +65-81294706

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Address BLK 10C LOR 12 GEYLANG
Postcode 388981

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company YES
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad
Vehicla Registration Number of Driver's Own Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicies (including own vehicia) involved in 2

the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I have bean approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistanca,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Stabon

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
I Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG THE LOCATION AS MENTIONED, VEH B WHICH WAS INFRONT OF ME APPLY BRAKE, | MANAGE TO
STOP BUT CANNOT STOP IN TIME, AS THE RESULT, MY VEH HIT ONTO VEH B REAR PORTION.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video capiured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number GBE2808Z
Vehicle Maka/Model/Colaur

Details Of Properties



Vehicle Catagory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damages

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)



Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Sketch Plan

b
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Christina Wong <Christina_Wong®sg msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, 4 November 2019 11:50 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Our ref:M599829 Your ref:GBE2B08Z -Please do paper survey-URGENT URGENT
Dear Veron

The TP lawyers has given ten days notice the TP lawyer are NASTY lawyer will not hesitated to issue Writ.
Please let me have the survey report latest by 6.11.2019,

If it is ready in Merimen please let me know.

Appreciated your assistance on this matter, please please expedite report

Best Regards

Christina Wong
Senior Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6643 1311 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | christina wone@sg. msig-asia.com

6 -

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us

onOO@

 mamise of [[EESEENE] INSURANCE GROUP

From: Christina Wong

Sent: Friday, 11 October, 2019 4:24 PM

To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Our ref:M599829 Your ref:GBE2B08Z -Please do paper survey

Dear Veron

Please do paper survey

Best Regards

Christina Wong
Senior Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line <65 6643 1311 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | christina_wong@®@sg.msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us

onROCA




Aowmir of [[EEENE] INSURANCE GROUP

"

CONFIDENTTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (Including any attachmaents) may contain informaton that s privileged or canfdental. The sending of this e-mall 1o any
person ather than the intended recipient is not @ walver af the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it [F you are not the ntended
roc|plent, plesse notify the sender immediptaly, delete the email and 4o not copy, distribute or discloss is contents.



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Cave [Notiled [EstSubmures |Ad) Acsgned _|Acjmg | Ad)Submied |inaAuthved St |
09 Jul 2019 Pending far Survey

Main | 0% Jul 2019 1310 |nu.m aumru
| s ey e | | Vo Ot I““‘-'-H!I

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]
Insured: Sindecon Alrcon & Bullding Services Pte Ltd, Co. Aeg No.: 19904395k |

T an. | GREEN APPLE FOOT SPA PTE.LTD., Co fleg Mo 201333385W

| Vehicle Reg R ™  |owso7/2019 12:00 - :55

| No.: casanoez | Diate of Losk: |/ 4y Months and 18 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)] |
Poiicy/Cover | AZBIBASIBMKL (Comprehensive)

{GaimType: |TP /399829 Note No.: | Coversge: 16/07/2018 - 15/07/2019 !

Policy Ma.
No. GED193I7TX [Clainant)

' - o |Emess |S$600.00
| Repairer | Orion Autociinke (HQ) NO.25 € BT AD 4 #03-11 SYNERGY © KBT, 417800 Kaki Buklt - Tel: 91444476

MSIG Insurnnce (Singapore) Pie. Lid, (WQ) - Tel: <65 6877 7888 . [Handied by Christine Wong - 6543 1311] J
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-1561 .. [Hondled by XING GUO QIANG] .. [Final Rpt due 15/10/201%] |
on WP Liab: dispute (01 NR) TP lewyer dissgres an S1E - assgn LEK, Contact: lanics @ 9328 DOG2.

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case mai |
|' » MSIG_SG {11/10/2019) Report Sand Back Alerts - GBEIBOBZ [TP)

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View Al | Seseen Tasks | Cromte Wew Task | Compiate ||
Handler Assigned Dy Completed On Created On Done?

https:/singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 7/11/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*GBE2808Z (599829)
[GBD1937X]
™
GREEN APPLE FOOT SPA PTE. LTD.
Jul B 2019 12:00PM
[Sindecon Aircon & Bullding Services Pte Ltd]

Page 1 of 2

Orion Autoclinic

wmj umlnnil mmuo-uﬂl “Ill‘
Assessmant Reports - ~]| &
Mo | Finalized On | MSI1G Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ)  Thumbnall | Print
{1 |DOsOm/1915:02 m‘um:m Clawnaei; EINDECTW ATRCON & BITLTING EEMVICES FIE LTD @ | Losd v
T — o Gperpage [v]| W
Mo |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) | Thumbrall Print
1 |24/07/19 1138 | General View | @ | losdirs | M
1 [(24/07/19 1138 | Ganeral View 0 wsrc |
3 |24/07/19 1138 General View - B 0 e
4 |2407/19 11138 | Genernl View 0 | weaws ¥
S |24/07/191138 | General View 0| s | &

6 |24/07/19 1138 | Genersl View 0| iedve | A
7240719 1138 | Ganeral View D | wedrs | A
B [24/07/1911:35 | General View | @ | saws B
B |24/07/19 1138 | General View | @ | waawc | M |
10 |24/07/19 11:38 | General View ' | Leadirs | B4 |
11 |24/07/19 11:38 | General View 0| dve B |
13 |24/07/1511:38 | Genersl View O wewe B
13 |2407/1911:38 | General View || wedws | |
14 |24/07/1911:38 | General View T @ oeaws | &
15 |24/07/1911:38 | Geners! View | @ | st e | W
16 |24/07/1911:38 | General View o - 'y | sed s |
17 |24/07/19 11438 | General View | @ | weawrs | B
18 (340719 11:38 | Genersl View - 0 | s | A
19 |24/07/1911:38 | Genersl View o O e | B
0 |34/07/18 1138 | General View 0D | lestwrs | A
21 (240718 11:38 | General View 0 wairc | A
12 |24/07/19 11:38 General View 0| weaws | &
23 | 3%07/19 11:38 General View ﬁ oaa w6 | B
34 |24/07/19 11138 | General View O wadawc | A
25 |34/07/19 11138 | Ganeral View O | wedic | A
36 |29/07/1911:38 | General View O weerwc | A
27 |24/07/1911:38 | General View 0 | waawe | A
28 2407191138 | General View 0| waws | B
125 (24077191138 | Genersl View O wars | &
130 |24/07/1911:38 | Genaral View 0| oaws | A
{31 [20/07/1911:38 | General View QO e | @
{32 24/07/19 11:38 | Ganaral View 0| weaws | &
113 [24/07/1911:38 | General View O waw: | B
(34 | 24/07/15 11:38 Ganaral View 0| oedivc | A
{35 [24/07/1911:38 | Ganeral View )| wediva | A
36 2409191138 | General View @ | wairc | B
137 |30719 1138 | General View 0 ware B
(38 | 24/07/1911:38 | General View € | Lowdre &
139 |24/07/1911:38 | General View | @ | wedis | M |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_... 7/11/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Assessment Reports i B 1 vl 2 |
— —_— AT
:: :;:fsiesa :un;'ﬂm e e, __ﬂ_ L0ad ¥G | § |
(a1 [24/07/1911:38 | Genersl View B B 0| adwc | A
47 |24/07/191138 | General View o O/ cwwe | B
43 (2407719 11°78 | General View 0 eorc | M
W 07191138 Genersl View ©  scrs =
45 |24/07/1911:38 | General View O cworc | M
46 |24/07/151138 | General View 0 loedic | M
(47 |24/07/1911:38 | General View @ osdve | &
48 | 2407191198 | General View '@ | e B
49 2407191138 | General View | @ | eeaws  H '
(50 |24/07/1911:38 | Genersl View - @ | e | B
51 |24/07/19 1138 | General View O | wadirc | M|
| Pocumantation - [iperpoge  [v] &
[No_[Finalized On | M51G Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) 1| humbosi | Print

0907/19 14:57 TP list of surveyors & Workahop details.

(2 |09/07/19 14:57 Disagree on SJE

. 2 Valid DL
|3 03/08/19 15:02 fr-mm-I.-.H'Elﬂﬂlﬂhwzmmﬂlmlﬂllmmﬂm'ﬁ!g{_

11/10/18 16:00 TPD GRE2BDBZ - SURVEY REPORT

11/10/19 16:03 TPD GEEZH08Z - COLOUR PHOTOD

11/10/19 16:03 TPD GEEZBDEI - COLOUR FHOTOD

11/10/19 16:03 TPD GEEIBOEZ - COLDUR PHOTOD

11710/1%9 16:03 TPD GBREZBOBT - COLOUR PHOTO

4

5

L]

7

L) 11710019 16:00 TPD GEEZSDEZ - COLOUR PHOTD
9

10

11/10/19 16:03 TPD GEEIBOBZ - COLOUR PHOTOD

11| 1110419 16:00 TPD GEEZBDEZ - COLOUR FHOTOD

12 |11/10/19 16:03 TPD GREIBDEZ - COLDUR PHOTD

13 111/10/1% 16:03 TPD GEEZB0SZ - COLOUR PHOTO

14 111/10/19 16:03 TPD GBE2BOEZ - COLOUR PHOTOD

No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

|3 |OFLLA19 1355 Colour Photol

2 107/10/1% 13:55 Calour Photol

CeOe CCOOCOCO0EE 0 B0
:
g

;I_ O7 1119 13:55 Colour Photo3 ] Load POF

4 o7 11/19 13:55 PFRS Involce Loed POF
Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECHLIST Reset I 5""‘] Print I

Thers ars no document checkdists configured.

W
II'IIM' Remarks To: ﬁ Handling Insurer
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_... 7/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreg e 1essor1ssr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax; 6844-8805 Email sur@kkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No: CS3aMSG190121T8/GVD3EZ1

Date: 07/11/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid.  Policy No: AZBOB4588MKC
Claimant .
Vehicle No : GBE2808Z Insured Vehicle No: GBD1837X
Date of Loss DaMT2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 588629
P E ICLE
Reg No: GBE2808Z
MERCEDES-BENZ CITAN 108 CDI VAN, 1.5 .
Make & Model: EXTRA LONG 2 SEATERS (A) Engine No: KOKBB0BD553307
Reg. Date: 20110/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: WDF4156052U166054
Colour. Black Odometer: 118618 km
Engine Capacity: 1461 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (SS): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake [Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification! Mo Pre-accideni Condition;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 196/85 R15 Rear Tyra Size. 195/85 R15
Front Left Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Left Side; Bridgestone & mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm

The above values represeny the remaining tyre reads depth

(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %
Parts 23,879.80 12,035.75 10,744 05 4537
Miscellaneous llems D.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 7.010.00 4 040.00 2.970.00 42 37
Paintwork Labour D00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 30,689.60 16,875.75 13,714.05 44.69
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 13,500.00
Nett Amount (S5) 30,689.80 13,500.00 17,189.80 56.01
INSPECTION
Dale of Assignment nem7O8
Date Inspected: 10/07/2019 Inspected At Orion Autoclinic (HQ)
NO.25 K BT RD 4 #03-31 SYNERGY
@ KBT
Singapore 417800
Estimated Period of Repair 13.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE; Thig report reprassnta our findings al the time and place of inspection statad hensin. Such ingpection has boen camied ouf o the best of our
knowindge and abilty but any ofher fabity under any other circomstances is hemby seprassly ercluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 7/11/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

'Part Source: {Last Synchronised 07 Nov 2019)
|Parts: N/A

i available in database)

(Labour: Repairer's  (Price-denominated Standard List)

{Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GBE28082)
These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

Validity:

Page 2 of 4

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
|Further Info: ltems/values not in Tafureﬂ;:_e calalogue are pmﬁx_ad lﬂ'm_an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

Part

MERCEDES-BENZ CITAN 108 CDI VAN 1.5 EXTRA LONG 2 SEATERS (A) (Model not

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 2 *HEADLAMP RIL Cracked / Broken B26.00FL *82600FL
2 1 *FRT GRILLE TRIM Dented / Cracked 285.00FL *2B5.00FL
3 1 *FRT GRILLE BASE Serviceable 180.00 FL *FL
4 1 *SET FRT GRILLE CHROME TRIM Cracked / Necessary 419 00FL *24B00FL
5 1 ‘FRT GRILLE BASE BRACKET Serviceable 136.00FL “FL
8 1 *FRT GRILLE LOGO Dented / Cracked B200FL *B8.50FL
7 1 *FRT GRILLE LOGO BRACKET Serviceable 65.00FL *.FL
B 1 *FRT BUMPER EMELEM Necessary TTO0FL  *77.00FL
a 1 *FRT BUMPER Dented 1.858.00FL *1.,150.00 FL
0 1 *FRT BUMPER TOW COVER Broken / Dislodged / Missing 34.00FL "34.00FL
11 *FRT BUMPER GRILLE Dented / Cracked 8300FL "B3.00FL
12 2 *FRT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER RIL Serviceable 268.00FL " FL
13 2 *FRT BUMPER FOG LAMP R/L Serviceable 288.00FL “FL
14 2 *FRT BUMPER SIDE GUIDE R/L Cracked / Mecassary 104 00FL *10400FL
15 1 *FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Serviceable 716,00 FL “.FL
16 1 *FRT SUPPORT PANEL Repair 755,00 FL *-FL
17 1 *RR DOOR RH Danted 1,085.00FL *1,08500FL
B8 1 *RR DOOR GLASS RH Shaltered / Broken 22000FL *220.00FL
19 2 *RR DOOR HINGE RH Serviceable 530,00 FL *-FL
20 1 *RR DOOR INNER TRIM RH Serviceable 118.00FL FL
21 1 *RR DOOR SEAL RH Tomn ! Necessary 194 00FL *194.00FL
2 1 *RR DOOR TOP LOCK RH Serviceable 275.00FL “FL
< *RR DOOR BOTTOM LOCK RH Dented / Jammed 27500FL *275.00FL
24 1 *RR DOCR LH Dented 1,606.00 FL *1,545.00FL
25 1 *RR DOOR GLASS LH Shattered / Broken 296 00FL *296.00FL
26 1 *RR DOOR HINGE LH Dented/Bent (1Pc Only) 530.00FL *265.00FL

(ZPCS)

2 1 *“RR DOOR OUTER HANDLE LH Serviceable 154,00 FL *FL
28 1 ;.?-IR DOOR HANDLE INNER BRACKET Serviceable 332.00FL *FL
29 1 *RR DOOR NO. PLATE TRIM LH Dented / Cracked 201.00FL *14B.0OOFL
30 1 “‘RR DOOR INNER TRIM LH Cracked / Distorted 136.00FL *13B.00FL
I 1 *RR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP Torn | Necassary 262 00FL *252.00FL
32 1 *RR DOOR WIPER BLADE LH Cut /Tom 5200FL *“52.00FL
3 1 *RR DOOR WIPER ARM LH Dentad / Bent 116.00FL *"116.00FL
34 1 *RR DOOR WIPER MOTOR LH Serviceable a977.00FL *FL
3% 1 *RR DOOR TOP LOCK LH Serviceable 448 00FL *-FL
38 1 *RR DOOR BOTTOM LOCK LH Dented / Jammed 44900FL *449.00FL
7T o1 *RR DOOR CENTER LOCK LH Dented / Jammed 487.00FL =487 00FL
3| 1 *RR DOOR CENTER LOCK STRIKER LH Serviceable 289.00FL *FL
/s 1 ‘RR EMBLEM (LOGO) Mecessary B8.00FL *BB.00FL
40 1 *RR EMBLEM (CITAN) MNecessary 56.00FL *56.00FL

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

]

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 7/11/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 3 of 4

No. Qty Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
41 1 *RR EMBLEM (108 CDI) MNecessary B2.00FL “62.00FL
42 2 *TAILLAMP TOP GARNISH R/L Serviceable 324 00FL *~FL
43 2 *TAILLAMP RIL Cracked / Broken 440,00FL "440.00FL
a4 1 *RR TAILLAMP PANEL LH Repair 808.00 FL *-FL
a5 1 *RR PILLAR MEMBER LH Repair 588.00FL “FL
46 1 *RR BODY PANEL LH Distorted / Dented 1,063.00FL *1,053.00 FL
47 1 ‘KRR BODY INNER PANEL LH Repair 846 .00FL *-FL
48 1 *RR BODY PANEL COWLING LH Torm/ Deformed 334 00FL *334.00FL
49 1 *RR BUMPER Dented 1,216.00FL *1,170.00FL
50 1 *RR BUMPER TOP TRIM Dented / Cracked 567 00FL “4B5.00FL
5 1 *RR BUMPER REFLECTOR RIL N/S Cracked 24000FL  *B5.00FL
g2 1 ‘RR BUMPER CENTER GUIDE Dented / Broken 206.00FL *266.00FL
53 1 *RR BUMPER SIDE GUIDE RIL N/S Cracked / O/S 382.00FL "80.00FL

Serviceable
54 1 *RR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Dented S57.00FL *36B.00FL
B 1 *RR END PANEL (OUTER]) Dented / Distorted 713.00FL “685.00FL
66 1 “RR END PANEL (INNER) Repair 457 00 FL “-FL
5 1 *RR END PANEL TOP TRIM Cracked / Deformed 241.00FL *210.00FL
58 1 *RR FLOOR PANEL Repair 752.00FL *-FL
58 1 *BONNET (NPA) Repair 0.00FL *FL
60 1 *FRT SUPPORT PANEL [NPA) Realign 0.00FL *FL
61 2 “FRT FENDER R/L (NPA) Repair 0.00FL *FL
62 1 “RR TAILLAMP PANEL RH (NPA) Repair I‘J.D_[I FL *-FL
63 1 *RR PILLAR MEMBER RH (NPA) Repair 0.00FL *-FL
B4 1 *RR BODY PANEL RH (NPA) Repair 0.00FL *-FL
65 1 *RR BODY INNER PANEL LH [NPA) Repair 0.00FL *FL
68 1 *RR WHEEL HOUSE LH [NPA) Repair 0.00FL *FL
67 2 *RR CHASSIS MEMBER RIL (NPA) Reair 0.00FL *-FL
68 1 *SET FRT NO. PLATE (W/BRACKET)  Deniled / Cracked G000FS  *4D.00F5
69 1 *SET RR NO. PLATE (W/BRACKET) Dented / Cracked S0.00FS  *4D.00FS
™ 1 *SET RR REVERSE SENSOR Dented / Broken 250.00FS *200.00FS
7Moo “‘RR DOOR GLASS SEALANT RH Necessary 40.00FS *30.00FS
72 1 “RR DOOR GLASS SOLAR FILM RH Necessary 15000FS *BO.0OFS
71 *‘RR DOOR GLASS SEALANT LH Necessary 40.00FS *30.00FS
T4 1 *RR DOOR GLASS SOLAR FILM LH Necessary 150.00FS  *BD.OOFS
w1 *RR BODY PANEL SEALANT LH Necassary 40.00FS *30.00FS
7| 1 *RR END PANEL SEALANT Necassary 40.00FS  *30.00FS
o1 “‘RR FLOOR PANEL SEALANT Serviceable 4000FS *Fs
a1 ‘RR DOOR STICKER (4PAX) Necessary 20.00FS *15.00FS
79 1 “RR DOOR STICKER (7T0KM/H) Necessary 2000FS *1500FS
F=Franchise part S=Spchatl. L=LisitamDisc

Sub Total (55) 26,212.00 14,307.50

« List ltem Discount on L lems 10.00/10.00% (S8) 2,532.20 137175

Total Parts (58) 23,67T9.80 12,935.75

Repon was unsubmitted dunng this print-out.
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous ilemsa selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltams

1 TOWING New 100.00 80.00

2 TO CHECK FRONT ELECTRICAL SYSTEM AND FOCUS Mew 60.00 30.00
HEADLAMP

3 TO REMOVE, REINSTALL RADIATOR, A/C CONDENSER New 180.00 0.00
AND PIPINGS FOR NECESSARY REPAIRS. (INCLUDE
PRESSURE TEST COOLING SYSTEM AND VACUUM,
RECHARGE AIC GAS)

4 TO STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR, REALIGN ON FRONT MNew 800.00 400.00
AFFECTED AREA AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS

5 TO SPRAY PAINTING, BLENDING ON FRONT AFFECTED New 1.000.00 600,00
AND ADJACENT AREA

B TO CHECK REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEM New 80.00 30,00

7 TO TRANSFER REAR RH DOOR COMPONENT PARTS TO New 100.00 40.00
NEW DOOR

B TO INSTALL REAR RH DOOR GLASS TO NEW DOOR New 80.00 40.00

9 TO TRANSFER REAR LH DOOR COMPONENT PARTS TO Mew 100.00 40,00
NEW DOOR

10 TOINSTALL REAR LH DOOR GLASS TO NEW DOOR New BO.0O 40.00

11  TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR INTERIOR TRIMS, New 100.00 40.00
CARPET, SEATS, ETC. FOR NECESSARY REPAIRS

12  TO REMOVE, REPLACE AND REINSTALL REAR REVERSE New 50.00 3000
SENSORS & CONTROL UNIT

13 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL EXHAUST SILENCER FOR New 60.00 0.00
MECESSARY REPAIRS

14 TO STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR, REALIGN ON REAR New 2,000.00 1,400.00
AFFECTED AREA AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS

15 TO CONDUCT CHASSIS ALIGNMENTS MNew 300.00 0.00

16 TO SPRAY PAINTING, BLENDING ON REAR AFFECTED Mew 1,800.00 1,200.00
AND ADJACENT AREA

17  TO SPRAY ANTI-RUST COATING ON NEW AND Mew 120.00 90.00
AFFECTED PANELS

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 7.010.00 4,040.00

Repon was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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